From: Walton, Katherine S. <KWalton@schiffhardin.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 10:53 AM
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR
Subject: RE: Mirro 9 - BRRTS #02-36-545108

Thank you, Tauren.

Katie

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR [mailto:Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Monday, May 06, 2019 8:54 AM

To: Walton, Katherine S. <KWalton@schiffhardin.com>

Cc: Rodriguez, Gabriel M. <grodriguez@schiffhardin.com>; Loring, David M.
<DLoring@schiffhardin.com>; nwitte@gklaw.com

Subject: [EXT] RE: Mirro 9 - BRRTS #02-36-545108

Hi Katie,

Thanks for the update. Revising the work plan based on the results of the City’s additional work is
consistent with what | discussed with Jeanne Tarvin.

Regards,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 662-5178
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov

From: Walton, Katherine S. <KWalton@schiffhardin.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2019 10:12 AM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Rodriguez, Gabriel M. <grodriguez@schiffhardin.com>; Loring, David M.
<DLoring@schiffhardin.com>; nwitte@gklaw.com

Subject: Mirro 9 - BRRTS #02-36-545108

Hi Tauren — I'm working with Gabe Rodriguez on the Mirro 9 site in Manitowoc and am writing to provide
a status update on Newell’s work plan for the Site. | know you previously spoke with Newell’s consultant
Jeanne Tarvin of Ramboll regarding a proposed work plan. Since then, we have come to an agreement
with the City on the terms of Newell's access to the Site to conduct investigation activities.

However, we learned Friday that the City conducted additional work at the Site that likely affects Newell's
proposed work plan. We understand that the City expects to receive the results of its recent testing

soon. In the interest of working most efficiently and avoiding duplicating efforts, we intend to review those
results and revise our proposed work plan before submitting it for your review.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Regards,
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Katie

Katherine Walton

Partner

kwalton@schiffhardin.com

d +1.312.258.5567 | f +1.312.258.5600

Schiff Hardin LLP
233 South Wacker Drive | Suite 7100 | Chicago, IL 60606
schiffhardin.com | v-card | view bio

This message and any attachments may contain confidential
information protected by the attorney-client or other privilege.
If you believe that it has been sent to you in error,

please reply to the sender that you received the message in
error. Then delete it. Thank you.
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